
 

 

 

 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CRAMAHE 
   

TENDER NO. 2025-01 – ADDENDUM #4 
 

Colborne Water Treatment Plant Electrical and SCADA System Upgrades 
 

 

1. Item A1: Information to Bidders and Supplemental Requirements, Delivery and 
Opening of Tenders, Item 6 Page 4, and Addendum 1: 
 
Delete: 12:00 P.M. noon (local time) Thursday, April 17th, 2025 (2 occurrences) 

 
Replace with: 12:00 P.M. noon (local time) Thursday, May 1st, 2025 (2 
occurrences) 
 
 

2. Item A2: Information to Bidders and Supplemental Requirements, Inquiries 
During Tender Period, Item 2 Page 3, and Addendum 1: 
 
Delete: 2:00 P.M. local time, Monday, April 14th, 2025 
 
Replace with: 2:00 P.M. local time, Thursday, April 24th, 2025 
 
 

3. Item A3: Questions and Answers: 
 
Question 1. Who is to provide the SCADA programming for the new PLC 

equipment? Will it be done by WSP and paid for by owner? 

Or is it to be paid for and included by contractor? If by contractor can you please 

provide a cash allowance or recommended SCADA programming company? 

 

Answer 1. SCADA programming will be completed by WSP and paid by the 

Owner. 

 

 



 

 

Question 2. Documents reference a 100% performance bond but no mention of 

a labour and material bond. Are you looking for a 100% performance bond only? 

 

Answer 2. There is no requirement for a Labour and Material bond. Only a 100% 

Performance and Maintenance bond is required. 

 

Question 3. We would kindly like to request a 1 week extension to the closing 

tender. 

 

Answer 3. Refer to Item A1. 

 

 


